



Domestic Security Management

The Bachelor of Science in domestic security management (BS-DSM) provides graduates with a foundation in the politics and cultures of terrorists, and best security practices to cope with a pending emergency, operations during an emergency, and recovery from an emergency. The program focuses on the management aspects of disasters and emergencies. More importantly, the program focuses on developing well rounded decision makers with a strong background in leadership and ethics. Students will conduct research on various government and private sector entities and report on suggested improvements in preparing for an emergency. The program prepares graduates to work with a variety of emergency preparedness capacities such as Land Borders, Seaports and Airports, Threat Assessment, Disaster Management and Crisis Response Planning and Management. The goal of the program is to develop both the critical acumen and theoretical outcomes before, during and after emergencies. Graduates will develop the ability to write emergency plans, implement and manage emergency plans, and assist policy makers on recovery issues.

Career Opportunities for Domestic Security Management

- Manager/Directors of Security Departments
- Security Practitioners
- Chemical Safety
- Fire and Explosive Safety
- Engineering fields
- Information Security

Employers of Domestic Security Management Graduates

- Local, Federal and State Government

Professional Associations and Affiliations

Bachelor of Science in Domestic Security Management
<http://www.nu.edu/Academics/Schools/SOBM/ProfessionalStudies/Degrees/620-417.html>

National highway Traffic Safety Administration
www.nhtsa.dot.gov

Consumer Product Safety Commission
www.cpsc.gov

Radio Frequency Safety
www.fcc.gov/oet/rfsafety

American Association of Engineering Societies
www.aaes.org/

Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission
www.msha.gov/SOLICITOR/FMSHRC/fmshrc.htm

Search Engineering Jobs
<http://engineering.careerbuilder.com>

Federal Food and Drug Administration
www.fda.gov

Federal Communications Commission
www.fcc.gov

Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission
www.oshrc.gov

First Gov for Consumers
www.consumer.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/